
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 1:27 PM
To: 'etcemi@ms29.hinet.net'
Subject: FW: NUZON TECHNOLOGY, INC., FCC ID:PDDHG1500, AN01T1249

Hello!

1. The revised user's manual will added the 15.21 required information to user
and the page is uploaded to manual folder.

2. Please find the operational description folder for more description for
operation.

3. The associate Txs are PDDSR119, PDDSR117, PDDHG122, and PDDHG123.

If you have any further questions, please kindly infrom us. Thank you!

Regards,

K. C. Chen
ETC/EMC Department

-----Original Message-----
From: certadm [mailto:certadm@ccsemc.com]
Sent: None
To: etcemi@ms29.hinet.net
Cc: mkuo@ccsemc.com
Subject: NUZON TECHNOLOGY, INC., FCC ID:PDDHG1500, AN01T1249

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: User manual does not contain the information required per 15.21
of

 FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual to include such stateme
nt.

Question #2: Operational Description provided does not fully exp
lain the requirement per 2.1033(a)(4).  Please provide more detail oper
ational description.

Question #3 What is FCC ID number for associate
d Transmitter ?

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items i

ndicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested informat
ion within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in applicatio
n dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that pa
rtial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. A
ny questions about the content of this correspondence should be directe
d to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


